| P.S.C. MO No. 1          | Cancels | First Revised<br>Original | Sheet No. | <u>5</u><br><u>5</u> |
|--------------------------|---------|---------------------------|-----------|----------------------|
| Missouri Gas Utility Inc | For     | Gallatin, Hami            | •         |                      |

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc.

Name of Issuing Company

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and

Adjacent Certificated Service Areas

Community, Town or City

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Title Page   | Sheet No. |
|--|-----------|
| -  | 1         |
| Maps of Certificated Territories                                   | 2-3       |
| Legal Description of Certificated Territories                      | 4         |
| Table of Contents  | 5-8       |
| Rate Conversion Summary  | 9         |
| General Service (GS)   | 10*       |
| Commercial Service (CS)  | 13-14*    |
| Large Volume Service (LVS)   | 17-18*    |
| Interruptible Sales Service (ISS)                                  | 21-23*    |
| Transportation Service (TS)  | 24-37*    |
| Billing of License, Occupation or Other Similar Charges or Taxes   | 38        |
| Missouri School Pilot Program Transportation Service Rate Schedule | 39-43     |
| Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause                                    | 44-52*    |
| * Indicates New Rate or Text<br>+ Indicates Change                 |           |

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Executive Vice President Littleton, Colorado 80127

Cancels 9 Original Sheet No.

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Adjacent Certificated Service Areas For: Name of Issuing Company Community, Town or City

# **RATE CONVERSION SUMMARY**

The following table summarizes the conversion of customers from rates schedules formerly offered by the Gallatin, Missouri and Hamilton, Missouri municipal natural gas systems to new rates schedules further described on subsequent pages of this Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. tariff.

| Previous Gallatin<br>Rate Schedule   | Missouri Gas Utility<br>Rate Schedule |   |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|
| Rate Schedule                        | Rate Schedule                         |   |
| Rate – G Institutional               | General Service (GS)                  | * |
| Rate – Q Institutional               | Commercial Service (CS)               | * |
| Rate – Y Institutional               | Commercial Service (CS)               | * |
| Rate – H Institutional               | Large Volume Service (LVS)            | * |
| Rate – I Industrial                  | Interruptible Sales Service (ISS)     |   |
| Rate – T – Tax Industrial            | Interruptible Sales Service (ISS)     |   |
| Rate – S – Taxable Small Commercial  | General Service (GS)                  |   |
| Rate – A – Tax Medium Commercial     | Commercial Service (CS)               |   |
| Rate – B Extra Medium Commercial     | Commercial Service (CS)               |   |
| Rate – L Large Commercial            | Large Volume Service (LVS)            |   |
| Rate – Y Residential                 | General Service (GS)                  |   |
| Rate – A Medium Residential          | General Service (GS)                  |   |
| Rate – X Residential (Level Billing) | General Service (GS)                  |   |
| Rate – G Residential                 | General Service (GS)                  |   |
|                                      |                                       |   |
|                                      |                                       |   |
| Previous Hamilton                    | Missouri Gas Utility                  |   |
| Rate Schedule                        | Rate Schedule                         |   |
| Desidential and Small Communical     | Camanal Samina (CS)                   |   |
| Residential and Small Commercial     | General Service (GS)                  |   |
| Large Commercial                     | Commercial Service (CS)               | * |
| Institutional                        | Commercial service (CS)               | * |
|                                      |                                       |   |
|                                      |                                       |   |
|                                      |                                       |   |
|                                      |                                       |   |
| * Indicates New Rate or Text         |                                       |   |
| + Indicates Change                   |                                       |   |
| i mulcates change                    |                                       |   |

03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008 Issue Date:

> Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

> **Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127

10 Cancels Original Sheet No.

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. For: Name of Issuing Company Community, Town or City

## **GENERAL SERVICE (GS)**

Availability - this rate schedule is available for all firm gas service rendered by the Company, including space heating service. All customers formerly receiving service under the City of Hamilton Residential and Small Commercial rate schedule and under the City of Gallatin Rate Schedules S-Taxable, A, X and Y (Residential) shall be rendered service under this Schedule.

Rate - The monthly charge shall consist of a customer charge plus a charge for gas used as set forth below:

**Customer Charge** \$15.00+

Commodity Charge -

For all Ccfs used per month \$ 0.4449+

Minimum Monthly Charge - The Customer Charge.

Purchased Gas Adjustment - the rates and charges contained herein are subject to adjustments pursuant to the Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause contained on Sheet Nos. 44 through 53.

Late Payment Charge - Unless otherwise required by law or other regulation, 1.5%, will be added to the outstanding balance of all bills not paid by the delinquent date stated on the bill. The late payment charge will not be applied to amounts being collected through a pre-arranged payment agreement with the Company that is kept up-to-date.

Billing of License. Occupation. Franchise or other Similar Charges or Taxes - See Original Sheet No. 38.

- \* Indicates New Rate or Text
- + **Indicates** Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

> Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

> **Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127

|                          | P.S.C. MO No. 1   | Cancels            | First Revised<br>Original                               | Sheet No                           | 11<br>11     |
|--------------------------|---|--------------------|---|------------------------------------|--------------|
| Missouri C<br>Name of Is | Gas Utility, Inc.<br>Ssuing Company   | For:               | Adjacent Certi  | lton, Coffey and ficated Service A | <u>Areas</u> |
|                          |   | *                  |   |                                    |              |
|                          | [THIS F   | AGE INTENTION      | ONALLY LEFT   | BLANK]*                            |              |
| Issue Date:              | 03/24/2008<br>Month/Day/Year  | Ef                 | fective Date:   | 04/23/200<br>Month/Day/Yea         |              |
| Issued By:               | Timothy R. Johnston <u>Executive Vice Presiden</u> Name and Title of Issuing Of | <u>t</u> <u>Li</u> | 10 Shaffer Parl<br>ttleton, Colorac<br>ompany Mailing A | lo 80127                           | _            |

| P.S.C. MO No. 1                                    | Cancels     | First Revised Sheet No. 12 Original Sheet No. 12  |
|--|-------------|---|
| Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company | For:        | Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and <u>Adjacent Certificated Service Areas</u> Community, Town or City |
|  | *           |   |
| [THIS PAGE I                                       | INTENTIONAL | LY LEFT BLANK]*   |
| Issue Date: 03/24/2008                             | E4          | fective Date: 04/23/2008  |

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Executive Vice President Littleton, Colorado 80127 Name and Title of Issuing Officer Company Mailing Address

P.S.C. MO No. 1

Cancels

First Revised Sheet No. Original

Sheet No.

13 13

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company For:

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Community, Town or City

### **COMMERCIAL SERVICE (CS)**

Availability - Service under this rate schedule is available for qualifying non-residential customers with annual usage equal to or greater than 3,000 Ccf who contract for gas service for a minimum term of one year. The Company will offer service under this schedule to all Commercial - General Service customers with annual usage equal to or greater than 3,000 Ccf. All customers formerly receiving service under the City of Hamilton Large Commercial rate schedule and under the City of Gallatin Rate Schedules A-Tax and B shall be rendered service under this Schedule.

Rates - The monthly charge shall consist of a customer charge, and a commodity charge as set forth below:

Customer Charge - per month

\$24.53+

Commodity Charge -

For all Ccfs used per month

**Maximum Commodity** \$ 0.5027 per Ccf+

Minimum Commodity \$ 0.2500 per Ccf

Minimum Monthly Charge - The Customer Charge.

Commodity Charge Flex Provisions - The Company may flex below the Maximum Commodity Charge down to the Minimum Commodity Charge where it has been determined that such reduction is necessary to compete with the cost of delivered propane. All customers in this service class will be charged the same Commodity Charge for billings during any specific month. The Company may change its Commodity Charge within the Maximum and Minimum Commodity Charge range only once every six months. The Company will maintain all documentation showing that any and all flexes it performs from the Maximum Commodity Charge is justified and prudent. The Company will notify its customers, the Office of Public Counsel and the Energy Department Manager of the MPSC Staff of each change in flex at least 30 days before any commodity charge is billed. The Company will provide copies of all documentation, justifying the level of its flex each time its billed margin Commodity Charge changes, with the office of Public Counsel and to the Commission's Energy Department Manager upon request.

- \* Indicates New Rate or Text
- + Indicates Change

Issued By:

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date:

04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year

Month/Day/Year

Timothy R. Johnston

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

**Executive Vice President** 

Littleton, Colorado 80127

Name and Title of Issuing Officer

Company Mailing Address

|                              | P.S.C. MO No. 1                 | Cancels    | First Revised<br>Original                    | Sheet No   | 15<br>15 |
|------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------|--|--|----------|
| Missouri Gas<br>Name of Issu | s Utility, Inc.<br>ning Company | For:       | Gallatin, Hami<br>Adjacent Certi<br>Communit | lton, Coffey ar<br>ficated Service<br>y, Town or Cit | Areas    |
|                              |                                 | *          |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              | [THIS PAGE I                    | NTENTIONAL | LY LEFT BLAI                                 | NK]*   |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
|                              |                                 |            |  |  |          |
| Issue Date:                  | 03/24/2008                      | Ef         | fective Date:                                | 04/23/20   | 008      |

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By:

| P.S.C. MO No. 1                                    | Cancels         | First Revised<br>Original | Sheet No. Sheet No.                                    | 16<br>16   |
|--|-----------------|---------------------------|--|------------|
| Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company | For:            | Gallatin, Hami            | lton, Coffey and<br>ficated Service<br>y, Town or City | d<br>Areas |
|  | *               |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
| [THIS  | PAGE INTENTIONA | LLY LEFT BLA              | NK*  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
|  |                 |                           |  |            |
| Issue Date: 03/24/2008                             | F               | ffective Date:            | 04/23/20   | 08         |

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By:

Cancels Original Sheet No. 17

17

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc.
Name of Issuing Company

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and
Adjacent Certificated Service Areas
Community, Town or City

#### LARGE VOLUME SERVICE (LVS)

<u>Availability</u> - Service under this rate schedule is available for qualifying firm gas users. Service under this rate schedule is available to customers contracting for a minimum term of one year with an annual usage equal to, or greater than 35,000 Ccfs, who can be expected to maintain an average load factor (as defined on Sheet No. 58) of at least 35% in the months of November-April. All customers formerly receiving service under the City of Gallatin Rate Schedule L shall be rendered service under this Schedule.

<u>Rates</u> - The monthly charge shall consist of a customer charge, and a commodity charge as set forth below:

Customer Charge - per month \$81.77+

Commodity Charge - for all Ccf's used per month

Maximum Commodity Charge \$ 0.5027 per Ccf+ Minimum Commodity Charge \$ 0.1000 per Ccf

Minimum Monthly Charge - The Customer Charge.

Commodity Charge Flex Provisions-The Company may flex between the Maximum Commodity Charge and the Minimum commodity Charge for each annual L.V.S. contract, where it has determined that such reduction is necessary to compete with the cost of propane delivered to the L.V.S. customer's premises. The Company will maintain all documentation showing that each flex it performs from the Maximum Commodity Charge is justified and prudent. The Company will notify its L.V.S. customers, the Office of the Public Counsel and the Commission's Energy Department Manager at least 30 days before it bills customers a change in the margin Commodity Charge rate. The Company will provide copies of all documentation, justifying the level of its flex each time its billed margin Commodity Charge changes, with the Office of Public Counsel and to the Commission's Energy Department Manager upon request.

<u>Purchased Gas Adjustment</u> - The rates and charges contained herein are subject to adjustments pursuant to the Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause contained on Sheets Nos. 44 through 53.

\* Indicates New Rate or Text

+ Indicates Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Executive Vice President Littleton, Colorado 80127

| P.S.C. MO No. 1                                    | Cancels          | First Revised<br>Original                    | Sheet No   | 19<br>19                |
|--|------------------|--|--|-------------------------|
| Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company | For:             | Gallatin, Hami<br>Adjacent Certi<br>Communit | lton, Coffey ar<br>ficated Service<br>y, Town or Cit | nd<br><u>Areas</u><br>y |
|  | *                |  |  |                         |
| [THIS F  | PAGE INTENTIONAL | LY LEFT BLAI                                 | NK]*   |                         |
|  |                  |  |  |                         |
|  |                  |  |  |                         |
|  |                  |  |  |                         |
|  |                  |  |  |                         |
|  |                  |  |  |                         |
|  |                  |  |  |                         |
| Issue Date: 03/24/2008                             |                  | fective Date:                                | 04/23/20   | 008                     |

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By:

| P.S.C. MO                                     | O No. 1        | Cancels | First Revised<br>Original               | Sheet No   | 20<br>20                |
|---|----------------|---------|---|--|-------------------------|
| Missouri Gas Utility, In Name of Issuing Comp | nc.<br>pany    | For:    | Gallatin, Hami Adjacent Certin Communit | lton, Coffey ar<br>ficated Service<br>y, Town or Cit | nd<br><u>Areas</u><br>y |
|   |                | *       |   |  |                         |
|   | [THIS PAGE INT |         | LY LEFT BLAN                            | NK]*   |                         |
|   |                |         |   |  |                         |
|   |                |         |   |  |                         |
| Issue Date: 03/24                             | 1/2008         | Ef      | fective Date:                           | 04/23/20   | 008                     |

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By:

Cancels Original Sheet No. 21

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc.
Name of Issuing Company

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and

Adjacent Certificated Service Areas

Community, Town or City

#### INTERRUPTIBLE SALES SERVICE (ISS)

<u>Availability</u> - This rate schedule is available to Customers contracting for metered interruptible gas service for a minimum term of one year. Under certain conditions and from time to time, the Company has excess gas to sell. When the Company has such gas available for resale, it will make short-term arrangements for the sale thereof. All customers formerly receiving service under the City of Gallatin Rate Schedules I and T shall be rendered service under this Schedule.

<u>Net Rate</u> - The monthly charge shall consist of a customer charge and a commodity charge as set forth below:

Customer charge - per month \$204.42+

Maximum Commodity Charge - for all Ccf's used per month -

per Ccf \$0.4415+

Minimum Commodity Charge - for all Ccf's used per month - per Ccf \$0.1000

Minimum Monthly Charge - The Customer charge

<u>Commodity Charge Flex Provisions</u> - The Company may from time to time at its sole discretion reduce its maximum commodity charge for service by any amount down to the minimum commodity charge for customers who have alternative energy sources, which on an equivalent Btu basis, can be shown to be less than the sum of the Company's maximum rate and the cost of gas reflected in the Purchased Gas Adjustment factor. Such reductions will only be permitted if, in the Company's sole discretion, they are necessary to retain or expand services to an existing customer, to reestablish service to a previous customer or to acquire new customers.

<u>Penalty Charges</u> - If during any curtailment period, any customer takes without the Company's advance approval a volume of gas in excess of the volumes authorized to be used by such customers, said excess volumes shall be considered unauthorized overrun deliveries.

Any such deliveries shall be subject to any penalties imposed by the Company's supplier(s) on the Company when said penalties are a direct result of such deliveries. Such penalty shall be in addition to any other charges for such gas as provided for under applicable rate schedules.

- \* Indicates New Rate or Text
- + **Indicates** Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Executive Vice President Littleton, Colorado 80127

| Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company  *    Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Community, Town or City | P.S.C. MO No. 1                                    | Cancels  | First Revised Sheet No. 23 Original Sheet No. 23 |
|---|--|----------|--|
| [THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]*  * Indicates New Rate or Text   | Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company | For:     | Adjacent Certificated Service Areas              |
| * Indicates New Rate or Text  |  | <u>*</u> |  |
|   | [THIS PAGE IN                                      |          | LY LEFT BLANK]*                                  |
|   |  |          |  |

 $\frac{03/24/2008}{\text{Month/Day/Year}}$ Issue Date: Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year

Issued By: 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Timothy R. Johnston

<u>Executive Vice President</u>

Name and Title of Issuing Officer Littleton, Colorado 80127

Company Mailing Address

Cancels Original Sheet No. 24

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc.
Name of Issuing Company

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and

Adjacent Certificated Service Areas

Community, Town or City

### TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (TS)

#### **Availability**

Natural Gas Transportation Service is available under Transportation Contract with Company to customers having requirements in excess of 35,000 Ccfs in any one month of a twelve month period. Such transportation service is subject to interruption or curtailment as further explained in the Character of Service section below. Volumes transported pursuant to this tariff shall be included in the-requirements provided for in Company's natural gas sales contract with the customer ("transporter").

#### Net Monthly Bill

Customer Charge per month

(Exclusive of any consumption) \$204.42+

All Gas Delivered to Transporter Per Ccf:

The Company may from time to time at its sole discretion reduce its maximum commodity charge for service by any amount down to the minimum commodity charge for customers who have alternative energy sources, which on an equivalent Btu basis, can be shown to be less than the sum of the Company's maximum rate and the cost of gas reflected in the Purchased Gas Adjustment factor. Such reductions will only be permitted if, in the Company's sole discretion, they are necessary to retain or expand services to an existing customer, to reestablish service to a previous customer or to acquire new customers.

\* Indicates New Rate or Text

+ **Indicates** Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Executive Vice President Littleton, Colorado 80127

Original Sheet No. 39 Cancels

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. For: Name of Issuing Company Community, Town or City

## MISSOURI SCHOOL PILOT PROGRAM TRANSPORTATION SERVICE RATE SCHEDULE

## 1. Availability

This service is available to any eligible school entity as defined in Section 393.310.2(3), RSMo. (Cum.Supp. 2002) within Missouri Gas Utility, Inc., Inc.'s (Company's) service area who has purchased natural gas from a third party supplier and desires transportation of those volumes through the Company's facilities. All provisions of the Transportation Service, Tariff Sheet Nos. 7-20.1, inclusive, shall apply to this program, unless otherwise indicated below. Transporter shall be required to execute a Transportation Agreement prior to receiving service under this Rate Schedule. This service shall be offered upon approval by the Missouri Public Service Commission as a pilot program in accordance with Section 393.310, RSMo. (Cum.Supp. 2002). As a condition of taking this transportation service, an eligible school entity must agree to pay local gross receipts taxes, or local franchise taxes, or other similar local fees or taxes, in a manner similar to the way such taxes would be paid if service were not taken under the experimental school program but under rate schedules GS, CS or LVS.

## 2. Applicability of Missouri School Pilot Program

- a. Participants should notify the Company no later than sixty (60) days prior to service beginning date. Transporter shall agree to remain on this Rate Schedule for a period of not less than one year.\*
  - Transporter may return to sales service on November 1 of any year by giving the Company notice no later than September 1 of that year.
- b. Company will prepare a contract for execution by the Pool Operator addressing its obligations in respect to Nominations, Balancing Charges and Cash-Out provisions and other applicable charges.
- c. Pool Operator is defined as the entity responsible on the Transporter's behalf, to contract for, and cause delivery of, adequate natural gas supplies necessary to meet the Transporter's Forecasted Daily Gas Supply Requirements. The Missouri School Board Association will select the Pool Operator for this Pilot Program.

\* Indicates New Rate or Text

+ Indicates Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston

**Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127 Name and Title of Issuing Officer Company Mailing Address

46 46 Cancels Original Sheet No.

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. For: Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Community, Town or City Name of Issuing Company

# PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (CONT'D.)

If the Company chooses to make Optional PGA filings, the Winter PGA filing shall contain the rates reflecting: (1) all of the Company's ACA adjustments and Refund adjustments relating to or arising during the immediately preceding 12-month ACA period; (2) Company's estimate of annualized gas cost revenue requirements for the period between the effective date of the Winter PGA and the next Winter PGA filing; and (3) any interest. The Optional PGA shall contain rates maintaining (1) all of the Company's ACA adjustments and Refund adjustments relating to or arising during the prior ACA period; and adjusting rates for (2) Company's estimate of annualized gas cost revenue requirements for the period between the effective date of the Optional PGA and the effective date of its next Winter PGA; and (3) any interest.

#### A. ACA Approach for Interest Calculations:

For each month during the ACA period beginning September 1, 2003, and for each month thereafter, interest at a simple rate equal to the prime bank leading rate (as published in The Wall Street Journal on the first business day of the following month), minus two (2) percentage points, shall be credited to customers for any over-recovery of gas costs or credited to the Company for any under-recovery of gas costs. Interest shall be computed based upon the average of the accumulated beginning and ending monthly over- or under-recoveries of all PGA related costs that exceed \$50,000. The Company shall maintain detailed work papers that provide the interest calculation on a monthly basis. The Staff and Public Counsel shall have the right to review and propose adjustment to the Company's monthly entries to the interest calculation.

The ACA method for tracking gas costs over- and under-recoveries and how interest levels and provisions, natural gas service related refunds, and the PGA is calculated and changed shall be reviewed by the Missouri Public Service Commission Staff, the Office of the Public Counsel, and Missouri Gas Utility, Inc., Inc. starting no later than April 1, 2005. \*

\* Indicates New Rate or Text

+ Indicates Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

> Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

**Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127

P.S.C. MO No. 1

Cancels

Fourth Revised Third Revised

Sheet No. Sheet No.

51 51

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc.
Name of Issuing Company

For:

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and <u>Adjacent Certificated Service Areas</u> Community, Town or City

## PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (CONT'D.)

#### ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT

As provided in this Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, the following adjustment(s) per Ccf will be made to the basic natural gas service schedules:

| Schedule | Purchased<br>Gas Cost | Actual<br>Cost<br>Adjustment | Refunds | TOP<br>Factor | Total<br>PGA |
|----------|-----------------------|------------------------------|---------|---------------|--------------|
| GS<br>*  | \$.7710               | (.0671)+                     | 0       | 0             | \$.7039<br>* |
| CS<br>*  | \$.7710               | (.0671)+                     | 0       | 0             | \$.7039<br>* |
| LVS<br>* | \$.7710               | (.0671)+                     | 0       | 0             | \$.7039<br>* |
| ISS      | \$.7710               | (.0671)+                     | 0       | 0             | \$.7039      |

The TOP Factor, as provided in Sheet No. 24, shall also apply to all Ccfs delivered to transportation+customers.

+ Indicates Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston 7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120

Executive Vice President Littleton, Colorado 80127

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates New Rate or Text

P.S.C. MO No. 1 First Revised Sheet No. 54 Cancels Original Sheet No. 54

> Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and For: Adjacent Certificated Service Areas

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company

Community, Town or City

#### **GENERAL ITEMS**

## **RECONNECTION OF SERVICE**

Effective with the effective date of this tariff sheet, charges for reconnection of service as shall be as follows:

- (1) Residential customer -\$40.00+
- (2) Commercial or industrial customer, the greater of:
  - (a) The applicable charge set out in (1) above; or
- (b) A charge that is equal to the actual labor and material costs that are incurred to complete the reconnection of service.
- (3) Residential, commercial, or industrial customer whose service pipe was disconnected and/or whose meter was removed by reason of fraudulent use or tampering, the greater of:
  - (a) The applicable charge set out in (1) or (2) above; or
- (b) A charge that is equal to the actual labor and material costs that are incurred in the reinstallation of the meter or service pipe.
- (4) Residential, commercial, or industrial customers who experience natural catastrophes as the result of flood, earthquake or tornado will be exempt from charges for disconnect/reconnection of service described in (1) above. It is the responsibility of the customer to notify the company to ensure the exemption is applied.
- \* Indicates New Rate or Text

+ Indicates Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

> Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston

**Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127

Cancels Original Sheet No. 55

Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. For: Name of Issuing Company Community, Town or City

#### **GENERAL ITEMS**

#### DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE

Effective with the effective date of this tariff sheet, charges for disconnection of service as shall be as follows:

- (1) Residential customer -\$40.00+
- (2) Commercial or industrial customer, the greater of:
  - (a) The applicable charge set out in (1) above; or
- (b) A charge that is equal to the actual labor and material costs that are incurred to complete the disconnection of service.

#### SPECIAL METER READING CHARGE

Effective with the effective date of this tariff sheet, charges for a customer-requested special meter reading by appointment as described in Rule No. 32, Page 86, of this tariff shall be as follows:

Special Meter Reading Charge -\$20.00

### **COLLECTION TRIP CHARGE**

Effective with the effective date of this tariff sheet, the collection trip charge as described in Rule No. 33, Page 86, of this tariff shall be as follows:

Collection Trip Charge -\$40.00+

#### NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS CHECKS CHARGE \*

Effective with the effective date of this tariff sheet, the charge for a check which is tendered to the Company which is dishonored for reasons other than bank error shall be as follows: \*

Non-Sufficient Funds Check Charge -

- \* Indicates New Rate or Text
- + **Indicates** Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

> Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston

> **Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127

Original Sheet No. Cancels

Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. Name of Issuing Company Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and Adjacent Certificated Service Areas Community, Town or City

#### **RULES AND REGULATIONS CONTD)**

For:

- (3) The customer has failed to pay an undisputed bill before the delinquency date for five (5) billing periods out of twelve (12) consecutive billing periods. Deposits for gas service assessed under the provisions of subsections (d) (1) or (d) (3) of this section 5 during the months of November, December, and January may, if the customer is unable to pay the entire deposit, be paid by installments over a six (6) month period. Prior to requiring a customer to post a deposit under this subsection, the Company shall send the customer a written notice explaining the Company's right to require a deposit or include such explanation with each written discontinuance notice.
- (e) No deposit shall be required by the Company because of a customer's race, sex, creed, national origin, marital status, age, and number of dependents, source of income, disability, or geographical area of residence.
- (f) A security deposit required pursuant to these rules is subject to the following terms and conditions:
- (1) A deposit shall not exceed two (2) times the highest bill for the Company charges actually incurred or estimated to be incurred by the customer during the most proximate twelve (12) month period at the service location or in the case of a new customer, who is assessed a deposit under subsection (c) of this rule, one-sixth (1/6) of the estimated annual bill for monthly billed customers at the requested service
- (2) The customer deposit interest during the calendar year will be simple interest of one percentage point (1.0%) above the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the last business day in December of the prior year. Interest shall be either credited to the service account of the customer on an annual basis or paid upon the return of the deposit, whichever occurs first. Interest shall not accrue on any deposit after the date upon which the Company has made a reasonable effort to return such deposit to the customer. This Rule shall not preclude Company from crediting interest upon each service account during one (1) billing cycle annually.\*
- (3) Upon discontinuance or termination other than for a change of service address, the deposit, with accrued interest, shall be credited to the final bill and the balance, if any, shall be returned to the customer within twenty-one (21) days of the rendition of the final bill.
- \* Indicates New Rate or Text
- + Indicates Change

Issue Date: 03/24/2008 Effective Date: 04/23/2008

> Month/Day/Year Month/Day/Year

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Issued By: Timothy R. Johnston

**Executive Vice President** Littleton, Colorado 80127

| P.S.C. M   | 10 No. 1                             | First Revise cels Original |                                       | 82<br>82 |
|--|--------------------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------|
| Missouri Gas Utility, Inc. For Name of Issuing Company |                                      | For: Adjacent Ce           | Gallatin, Hamilton, Coffey and        |          |
|  | RULES AND REGU                       | ULATIONS (CONT             | Г'D.)                                 |          |
| _  | <u>LABO</u>                          | OR RATES                   |                                       |          |
| o  | Technician, vehicle, tools & equipme | ent \$40.00 j              | per hour+                             |          |
| o  | Technician only                      | \$30.00                    | per hour+                             |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |
| * Indicate<br>+ Indicate                               | s New Rate or Text<br>es Change      |                            |                                       |          |
| Issue Date:  | 03/24/2008<br>Month/Day/Year         | Effective Date:            | : <u>04/23/2008</u><br>Month/Day/Year |          |
|  |                                      |                            |                                       |          |

Issued By:

Timothy R. Johnston

<u>Executive Vice President</u>

Name and Title of Issuing Officer

7810 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 120 Littleton, Colorado 80127 Company Mailing Address